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March 25, 2025

Mr. James Stansbury, Bureau Chief

Florida Commerce, Bureau of Community Planning and Growth
107 East Madison Street

Tallahassee, FL, 32399

Re: Alachua County Comprehensive Plan Evaluation and Appraisal Notification

Dear Mr. Stansbury,

In accordance with Section 163.3191, Florida Statutes, Alachua County has reviewed its Comprehensive
Plan and determined that amendments to the Plan will be necessary to reflect changes in state
requirements since the last update of the Plan in 2018. The Comprehensive Plan will also be updated
based on changes to local conditions.

Alachua County will transmit the necessary amendments to its Comprehensive Plan for review within one
year as required by Subsection 163.3191(2), F.S.

For additional information or clarification regarding this Evaluation and Appraisal Notification Letter, please
contact:

Ben Chumley, AICP, Principal Planner

Alachua County Department of Growth Management

10 SW 2nd Avenue, 3rd Floor

Gainesville, FL, 32601

Phone: (352) 374-5249  Email: bdchumley@alachuacounty.us

Sincerely,

Charles S. Chestnut, IV, Chair
Alachua County Commission
Chr25.XX

cc: Board of County Commissioners
Michele L. Lieberman, County Manager
Sylvia Torres, County Attorney
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